LA 52T 26

- MR

600166348536

(Address})

(City/State/Zip/Phone #) \0\ \ O
2\
[]Pckuwr [ war [] maL ,@@ e 0N

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




. Page 1 of |

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2610 10:40 AM
To: linda@pencecompanies.com’
Subject: RE: Corporation Listing

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Pilease allow 2 to 3 business days for this
update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Linda Huston [mailto:linda@pencecompanies.com]
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2010 10:34 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Corporation Listing

We converted our company to an LLC. The new LLC should have received the FEIN from the old
corporation. When you pull up the data on the new LLC, it shows FEIN as Nene. This is causing some confusion
with our customers, since they can't verify that the new LLC has the same FEIN.

Please add the FEIN to the new LLC as follows:
Old Corporation FEIN 59-1053166 New LLC Document L09-000052726
__...—--'_—'_.__'-"'-———..

Thank you for your cooperation.
Linda Huston
Pence Companies

Phone (321) 723-6107
Fax (321) 723-6856

o A b I A



